.-.: 5T y j
1 ‘1JE:' ll:h- e
Ty e L
R & i .l

|
A

3 j .

-
o J||'| A‘r
i gy e

F

File No. 12107 Continued. OPINION.

i "I.'.-"'- 1."'_" 5 M . i

'I-..:._-. h“l"-‘.’ "'H'!"'-l.i' I:1 -ﬂ* 'l..:'.r:lf 4

o

fact that the éxig}ing legislation does not sufficiently authorize

the expenditures which you have in contemplation,
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The Act of Assembly provides that the City sehall
have power “to open, construct and establisl a public highway."

The City ie also authorized to Adelegate to the "Commiesion on
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City Plan®" the power of "opening, constructing and estavliishing
eaid highway.” 'gection 2 provides that, "before proceeding to
open and construct said highway®, an ordinance shall be paseed
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providing therefor.
' Considering these three provisions together, end
#eeping in mind the similarity of the wording in theﬁ. {t appears
to me that the coanclueion ie neceessary that the Commission chnnqt
exercise any powers until the Plan has been approved by the City
Counéil, unlees the City Couécil should expressly pr071Qe othere
wise. | . :

Very truly yours,

_ (8igned) Joseph 8. Goldemith,

Aeaoistant City Solicitor.

[T

o 0
r .J-""
L,

i, FJ'!E;"M'-;; ' Ty agm, rhy
X e ol ¢ Tk W
e e
.,l‘!hl_.__r: & T 1 L =
'jlu

A e

LAW OFFICES
CARRY, PIPER & HALL,
CALVERT BUILDING,
BALTIMORE:
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'-ld‘i} Allan Poe, Beq.,
7V City Solicitor, etCe,
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Baltimore.

Dear Birie | : 25 <

L

Referring to our-pcrponul conference

tﬁn“aﬁovi subject, 1 beg to eay Lt |
‘ ”of'tni-1¢g1|1ut1on bearing upon the powerse and ﬂutio- of the Commission |

ru‘i dent, including:
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